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Can you provide the anticipated budget for the project?
Please refer to www.dec.ny.gov/lands/5285.html for past C&UF Grant Awards.

Does the County have an estimate as to the number of trees to be inventoried for the base project and the alternate?
Since no tree inventory has ever been performed in any Erie County Park, a definite or estimated number of trees to be inventoried are unknown.

Under data collection:
· For multi-stem trees can an alternate method of data recording be utilized?  Using slashes within a numerical field may pose issues when reviewing, sorting, or analyzing the data.
An alternate method of data recording may be utilized.  Cumulative DBH inches may be recorded for trees that have more than one main stem below DBH.  The word “multistem” or” multitrunk” should be recorded in the Comments field when this condition exists.

· Management and condition are grouped together.  Shall we assume that there will be a management need (none, prune, remove, etc.) and a condition field (good, fair, poor, and dead)?
A separate management need field will not be necessary.  Management needs will be addressed when a Management Plan is developed for these Parks.

Under Responsibilities of Contractor, Part G. there is a reference for linking digital photographs.  This was not identified in the Scope.  Can you please clarify the intent of this item.
Tree Inventory RFP Addendum 2.docx clarifies this item.

Will this project be subject to prevailing wage rates?
The Tree Inventory is not subjected to prevailing wage rates.

Who creates the management unit/plot numbers?  County or consultant?
The Consultant

What is the purpose of the data attribute for location – good, fair, poor?  Is this in reference to the tree’s location for safety, tree health, proximity to other facilities, other?
Data collection for this attribute will not be required.

Under scope Task V.G., please clarify the photography requirement noted in this section of the scope.  Will each tree require a digital photograph?  Is this supposed to be a photo of the installed tag / location?
Tree Inventory RFP Addendum 2.docx clarifies this item.

You mentioned that photographs of the trees linked to the GPS points are not required.  Will there be an addendum stating this?
Tree Inventory RFP Addendum 2.docx clarifies this item.

Have you had the opportunity to place flagging to determine the limits of the base bid?
Aerial photos delineating the areas needing inventory have been prepared.  Some small areas were delineated with orange flagging at Akron Falls Park that were noted on the aerial photos.  If copies of these photos are needed I can be contacted at edward.kowalski@erie.gov. and they will be forwarded.

Since the proposal is a lump sum bid will there be a means to compare the bids if the assumed numbers of trees to be inventoried varies between the proposals?  
Requests to view bids may be made through the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL).  You may find directions to file requests at www.erie.gov.  This is also addressed at the bottom of Page 2 (Price Page) of the RFP.

Will the County provide an assumed number of trees, or an upset (maximum) number of trees to be inventoried?
Since no tree inventory exists the County cannot provide an assumed number of trees or a maximum number of trees to be inventoried.

Precisely what GPS format and equipment do you want us to use?  We have a Trimble GeoExplorer 6000Series GeoXH. 
Any professional grade GPS receiver that can meet the minimum standards listed under V. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONTRACTOR Item F. is appropriate.   

How do you want the data formatted?
Formatting is listed under V. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CONTRACTOR Item F.

Can you be flexible in the timing of this inventory?  Professional arborists are busiest April through June, so if the time frame could be June through November, you would get a much better response (competition).  More importantly, the park tree roots and trunks may well be covered in several feet of snow up to the end of April.  This would impede accurate condition ratings.  It is also much easier to identify species, cultivars, etc. when the leaves are out.
The County would like to hold to the timeframe as much as possible. We can provide flexibility on an as needed basis due to circumstances beyond anyone’s control, such as weather.  It is understood that soil compaction and possibly lawnmower damage may affect the condition rating of any tree.  Also, based on observations the vast majority of species that will be encountered are common to this area.  

How many miles or linear feet of maintained paths/public trails are to be survey (sic) as part of Alternate Proposal A Part II?
This is unknown but based on observations there do not appear to be any paths/public trails that can be considered maintained.

Bid Price – Please provide clarification on pricing for the bids.
· Page 2 asks for what appears to be lump sum to be completed in 6 months for each the Baseline and Alternate.  Is this correct?
Yes.
· Page 2F asks for an Annual Fee for Initial Term.  I cannot find a definition of this item.
This is the total cost for each project.  There should be a separate entry for each Proposal that is bid upon.

MISCELLANEOUS 
· Based on the delineations of tree inventory areas the following acreages have been determined:
Como Lake Park: 116.2 ac., Akron Falls Park: 52.4 ac.

· Trees with a minimum 2” DBH are to be inventoried. 
